Eckoff, Michael

From: Gerstenberg, Eric W <gerstenberge@cleanharbors.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Eckoff, Michael

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S; Useche, Viviana; Connors, William F; Fitzpatrick, Timmery A

Subject: RE: DEP Mail/FLR0O00060301 — Safety-Kleen Systems Inc — Proposed Short Form Consent

Order OGC File No 22-1895

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Michael,

I have now received and will follow up with our compliance department immediately. Thank you

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Gerstenberg, Eric W <gerstenberge@cleanharbors.com>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Useche, Viviana <Viviana.Useche@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: DEP Mail/FLRO00060301 — Safety-Kleen Systems Inc — Proposed Short Form Consent Order OGC File No 22-

1895
Good morning Mr. Gerstenberg,

Just making sure you received this. The signed order was due on June 10, 2022.

Thank you,
Michael

From: Buie, Shona <Shona.Buie @FloridaDEP.gov> On Behalf Of DEP_CD

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 1:52 PM

To: gerstenberge @cleanharbors.com

Cc: Ammon, Pamela <Pamela.Ammon@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>; Hess,
Nathan <Nathan.Hess@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: DEP Mail/FLRO00060301 — Safety-Kleen Systems Inc — Proposed Short Form Consent Order OGC File No 22-1895

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than paper
mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the link below to
access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of Environmental Protection’s
electronic document management system.
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To access the documents in OCULUS:
1. Click on the link o open OCULUS at the Login screen.
2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.
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3.  Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view the
document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat Reader is
required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you can
access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding
state business are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore
be subject to public disclosure.




